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Ann Cole 	 0'60(01'1_ E:r: 

oqo 130- ~:r:.. 


From: 	 Mary Bane o Cjoo r;C; - t=-::t:.. 
Sent: 	 Monday, October 26 , 20093:26 PM 090 	 1 '-I '-1- f::z:: 
To: 	 Lisa Bennett 0901 YS-t7.: 
Cc: 	 Betty Ashby; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine Fleming ; Jennifer Brubaker; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin ; 

Ann Cole; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Steve Larson; Bill McNulty; Kay Posey; Chuck Hill 

Subject: RE: Recommendation on Governor's Postponement Request - Item 2 - October 27 agenda 

conference 


Approved. 

From: Lisa Bennett 

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 3: 16 PM 

To: Mary Bane 

Cc: Betty Ashby; Mary Anne Helton; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker; Marshall Willis; Tim Devlin 

Subject: Recommendation on Governor's Postponement Request 


In the case background , in the first sentence of the last paragraph on page 3, I need to delete the last two 
words "are confirmed" and replace it with the phrase "take office." 

The sentence should then read "On October 2, 2009, Governor Charlie Crist sent a letter requesting that the 
Commission postpone its decision until the two newly appointed Commissioners take office." 

I am requesting approval to make an oral modification to that sentence at tomorrow's agenda conference. 

Lisa C. Bennett 

Office of the General Counsel 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 

850-413-6230 
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